
ROADS SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING 
MONDAY, MAY 29TH, 2023 AT 5:30 P.M. 

AGENDA 
 

 
 

1. Call to Order by Chair 

2. Land Acknowledgement 

We would like to begin by acknowledging that Melancthon Township recognizes the 

ancestral lands and treaty territories of the Tionontati (Petun/Wyandot(te)), 

Haudenosaunee (Six Nations), and Anishinaabe Peoples.  The Township of Melancthon 

resides within the lands named under the Haldimand Deed of 1784 and the Lake 

Simcoe-Nottawasaga Treaty (Treaty 18).  

These territories upon which we live and learn, are steeped in rich Indigenous history 

and traditions.  It is with this statement that we declare to honour and respect the past 

and present connection of Indigenous peoples with this land, its waterways, and 

resources. 

3. Additions/Deletions/Approval of Agenda 

Moved by _____________ Seconded by ______________ be it resolved that the 

agenda be approved as ________________________. 

4. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest or Conflict of Interest 

5. Approval of Draft Minutes – April 25th, 2023 

Moved by _____________ Seconded by ___________ be it resolved that the minutes of 

the Special Roads Sub-Committee meeting held on April 25th, 2023, be approved as 

circulated. 

6. Business Arising from Minutes 

7. Correspondence Items 

8. General Business 

1. Update from Public Works Superintendent 

 2. Discussion regarding OPP Officer attending Roads Sub-Committee Meetings 

 3. Discussion regarding Proposed Park in Riverview  



4. Follow up Email from Samantha Cobra regarding Community Safety Zone on 

15 Sideroad between County Road 124 and 3rd Line OS  

5. Discussion regarding Road Safety and Mennonite Buggies 

6. Follow up from Meeting with the Township of Southgate regarding 240 

Sideroad and 4th Line SW Boundary 

7. Plans for Erecting Bollards in Horning’s Mills 

8. Motion from the Township of the Archipelago regarding Road Management 

Action on Invasive Phragmites (Deferred from Council)  

9. Amendment to the No Heavy Truck By-law to Remove the 5th Line OS 

between County Road 17 & County Road 21 

10. Road Safety Updates 

11. Other/Additions 

12. Unfinished Business 

 1. Prioritizing Road Safety and Project Principles – Mapping Exercise 
    
9. Delegations 

6:00 p.m. - Public Meeting to discuss Poulton Place Tender Results with Landowners 

10. Recommendations to Council 

11. Public Question Period 

12. Confirmation Motion 

Moved by _____________ Seconded by _______________ be it resolved that all 

actions of the Members and Officers of the Roads Sub-Committee with respect to every 

matter addressed and/or adopted by the Board on the above date be hereby adopted, 

ratified, and confirmed; and each motion, resolution and other actions taken by the 

Board members and Officers at the meeting held on the above date are hereby 

adopted, ratified, and confirmed. 

13. Adjournment and Date of Next Meeting 

Moved by _____________ Seconded by ______________be it resolved that we adjourn 

this Roads Sub-Committee meeting to meet again on ______________________, 2023 

at _______ or at the call of the Chair. 



1

Kaitlin Dinnick

From: Denise Holmes
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 9:46 AM
To: Kaitlin Dinnick
Subject: FW: Community Zone sign with 40 or 50km

 
 
Denise B. Holmes, AMCT 
CAO/Clerk, Township of Melancthon 
519-925-5525 Ext. 101 
The Administration Office will be open to the public Monday to Friday from 8:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. and 1:00 p.m. to 
4:30 p.m.  There will be no public access between 12:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m. as the Office will be closed. 
 
From: Samantha Corba    
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 9:48 PM 
To: Denise Holmes <dholmes@melancthontownship.ca> 
Subject: Re: Community Zone sign with 40 or 50km 
 
Hi Denise,  
 
I wanted to follow up on this, thanks for your last email.  
 
However, we have not seen a single OPP in the area and the trucks have been nonstop on our road all day. Honestly, if 
anything it has increased. Also, has anything been done about the speed limit because they are flying down our road.  
 
A lot of people on the street are upset about the condition of the road from the trucks but the main concern is the kids 
safety. With summer here kids are of course out riding bikes, playing in driveways etc. and huge18 wheelers are flying 
by. This morning while I was outside in the back I counted 16 and that was before 11AM. With nicer weather I go for 
walks with my daughter in a stroller and am constantly pushed off the road into the grass shoulder while huge trucks go 
by.  
 
Please let me know what else is being done about this. 
 
Thanks 
Samantha  
 
 
 
On Fri, Feb 17, 2023 at 12:02 PM Denise Holmes <dholmes@melancthontownship.ca> wrote: 

Good afternoon Samantha, 

  

I just wanted to reach out and let you know that your concerns regarding the speeding on 15 
Sideroad were forwarded to the Police Services Board and they discussed this matter with the OPP 
and as a result, the OPP will be increasing their patrols in the area.  This is a first step in the process 
of dealing with your concerns. 



 

 

Road Construc on Financing Agreement 
(the “Agreement”) 

 
This Agreement is made as of the ____ day of May, 2023.   
 
BETWEEN:  
 

The Corpora on of the Township of Melancthon 
(hereina er referred to as the “Township”) 

 
‐and‐ 

 
_______________________________ 

(hereina er referred to as the “Owner”) 
 
 

WHEREAS the Owner owns certain undeveloped lands (the “Owner’s Lands”) abu ng an unopened road 
allowance within the Township of Melancthon, which lands cannot be accessed by a public highway;  
 
AND WHEREAS the legal descrip on of the Owner’s Lands is that set out in Schedule “A” to this Agreement; 
 
AND WHEREAS the Owner is desirous of construc ng a home on the Owner’s Lands;  
 
AND WHEREAS Sec on 3.10 from the of the Township’s Zoning By‐law 12‐79 as amended, requires that any 
building or structure to be constructed fronts onto a public road; 
 
AND WHEREAS  the public road to be constructed in accordance with this Agreement (the “Highway”) will 
abut all proper es forming the development known as “Poulton Place”;  
 
AND WHEREAS all owners of lands abu ng the Highway within Poulton Place (the “Owners Group”) have 
agreed to pay for the construc on of the Highway with the common intent of developing their respec ve 
proper es  for  residen al  use.  For  greater  certainty,  the Owners Group  is  comprised of  __  (#)  owners of 
proper es abu ng the Highway;  
 
AND WHEREAS the Township has agreed to upfront the cost of construc on of the Highway and the Owner 
and all other owners abu ng the Highway have agreed to repay the Township in accordance with the terms 
of this Agreement;  
 
NOW THEREFORE that in considera on of the mutual covenants and agreements, and subject to the terms 
and condi ons herein, the par es agree as follows:  
 
1. The  Township  agrees  to  commence  the  process  for  construc on  of  the Highway  upon  the  following 

condi ons being sa sfied:  
 
a. The en re Owners Group having first executed an agreement with the Township on substan ally 

the  same  terms  and  in  substan ally  the  same  form  as  this  Agreement,  not  later  than 
___________; and  
 



 

 

b. Each  member  of  the  Owner’s  Group,  including  the  Owner,  having  registered  a  Sec on  118 
Restric on on Title  against  tle  to  their  property  in  substan ally  the  form as  that  set out  in 
Schedule “B” to this Agreement, not later than _________.  

 
2. In the event that either or both of the condi ons set out in subsec ons a. and b. of Sec on 1 above have 

not been sa sfied by the dates set out therein, this Agreement shall be at an end and no party shall have 
any other obliga ons arising from this Agreement or otherwise rela ng to the Highway.  

 
3. Upon the fulfilment of both the condi ons set out in subsec ons a. and b. of Sec on 1, the Township 

shall  take  the  steps  it  deems necessary  (which may  include, without  limita on,  issuing a  tender and 
awarding a successful bid) for the construc on of the Highway. The Township shall construct the Highway 
to a reasonable standard and within a reasonable period of  me, as determined solely by the Township. 

 
4. Upon comple on of the Highway, and upon the Township opening the highway to the public pursuant to 

the provisions of the Municipal Act, 2001, the Township shall invoice each member of the Owner Group, 
including  the  Owner  for  an  equal  share  of  the  construc on  costs  incurred  by  the  Township  for 
construc ng the Highway  (the “Debt”).  

 
5. Repayment of the Owner’s share of the Debt shall be on the following terms:  

 
a. Repayment shall be amor zed over a 5‐year term, with two biannual payments due concurrent 

with the Township’s regular municipal  tax billing  (the “Interim Payments”). An  invoice will be 
issued by the Township for each Interim Payment;  
 

b. There shall be no  interest on  the Debt, however  if  the Owner defaults on paying an  Interim 
Payment within 30 days of the issuance of its invoice, interest on such Interim Payment shall 
accrue at a rate of ________ percent per annum un l paid;  

 
c. Payments shall be first applied to interest on any unpaid Interim Payments, then to outstanding 

Interim Payments, and then to current Interim Payments, and finally to the outstanding Debt; 
and 

 
d. Subject  to  sec on  5  c.  above,  the  Owner  may  prepay  part  or  all  of  the  Debt  at  any  me. 

Prepayments will be applied to the Debt however prepayments shall not reduce the  Interim 
Payments to be paid but will reduce amor za on period for repayment of the Debt.  

 
6. Upon  payment  of  the  Debt  in  full  by  the  Owner,  including  any  interest  and/or  collec on  costs,  the 

Township agrees to provide the necessary consent to allow for the discharge of the sec on 118 restric on 
(“Restric on Discharge”) registered on  tle to the Owner’s Lands.  
  

7. If the Owner requests a Restric on Discharge while any amount of the Owner’s share of the Debt remains 
unpaid, whether or not payment  is  in arrears,  the Township will only agree to consen ng Restric on 
Discharge upon terms that are sa sfactory to the Township in its sole discre on.  

 
No ce:  
 
8. Any no ce or other wri en communica on required or permi ed to be given in accordance with this 

Agreement, including any change in address, shall be in wri ng and provided by way of: 



 

 

a. hand delivery, in which case no ce shall be effec ve on the date of delivery;  

 
b. regular le er mail, in which case no ce shall be deemed to be given to the address on the 

fi h business day (Monday to Friday, statutory holidays excluded) following the date of 

mailing, 

 

 
i. to the Township: 

 
157101 Highway 10 
Melancthon, ON  
L9V 2E6 
 
A en on: Clerk 
Email:____________ 
 

ii. to the Owner:     

  
Email:____________ 

 
c. e‐mail to the above‐noted email addresses, which shall be deemed to have been received 

on the date of transmission thereof if sent prior to 4 p.m. Eastern Time and, if sent a er such 

me, on the next following weekday that is not a Saturday, Sunday or statutory holiday in 

Ontario.  

 

d. Any party may at any  me give no ce to the other party of any change of address or email 

address of  the party giving such no ce and  from and a er  the giving of such no ce,  the 

address and email addresses therein specified shall be deemed to be the address and email 

address of such party.  

 

General: 
 
9. This Agreement contains the en re Agreement between the par es and no representa on, inducement, 

promise or  agreement,  oral  or  otherwise,  not  embodied herein,  shall  be of  any  force or  effect.  This 

Agreement  supercedes  any  and  all  prior  agreements,  nego a ons,  correspondence,  undertakings, 

promises, covenants, arrangements, communica ons, representa ons and warran es whether oral or 

wri en, of any party to this Agreement.   

 
10. No part of this Agreement is assignable by the Owner without wri en consent by the Township which 

consent may be refused in the Township’s sole discre on. 

 
11. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to cons tute a partnership or a joint venture between the par es.  

 
12. The par es hereto agree to execute any further documents and do such further acts as may be necessary 

or desirable to carry out the intent of this Agreement. 



 

 

 
13. This Agreement  shall  be  governed by  and  construed  in  accordance with  the  laws of  the  Province of 

Ontario and Ontario shall be the forum for all proceedings ins tuted in connec on herewith. 

 
14. This Agreement shall ensure to the benefit of and be binding upon the successors and permi ed assigns 

of each of the par es. 

 
15. If any provision of this agreement is held, in whole or in part, to be unenforceable for any reason, the 

remainder of that provision and of the en re agreement shall be severable and remain in effect. 

 
16. Each of the Par es hereby acknowledges that it has been afforded the opportunity to obtain independent 

legal advice and confirms by the execu on and delivery of this Agreement that they have either done so 

or waived their right to do so in connec on with the entering into of this Agreement. 

 
Counterparts: 

 

17. This Agreement may be executed and delivered in any number of counterparts, by facsimile copy, by 

electronic or digital signature or by other wri en acknowledgement of consent and agreement to be 

legally bound by its terms. Each counterpart when executed and delivered will be considered an 

original but all counterparts taken together cons tute one and the same instrument. 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the par es hereto have affixed their hands and seals as of the date set out below.  
 
 
 
            THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP  

OF MELANCTHON   
 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Per:  
I have the authority to bind the Corpora on 

      Date:  
 
 
 
 
__________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Witness:           Owners’ Name:  
 
            Date:  
 

   



 

 

SCHEDULE “A”  
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF OWNER’S LANDS 

   



 

 

SCHEDULE “B”  
FORM OF SECTION 118 RESTRICTION ON TITLE 



LRO # 7 Application To Annex Restrictive
Covenants S.118

This document has not been submitted and may be incomplete.

ln preparation on 2023 05 23

yyyy mm dd

al 16:42

Page 1 of 1

Properties

LT

b,
PIN

Descipt
, COUNTY OF DUFFERIN.{-Ä_ ^{L(<r

Applicant(s)

Name

Address for Seruice

O,¡nt e-((ç LjArr¡-r + AzD¿€<,S

Sfafemenfs

Schedule: This property may not be transferred or charged without the consent of The Corporation of the Township of Melancthon



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Corporation of The Township of The Archipelago
Council Meeting

Agenda Number: 15.1.
Resolution Number 23-058
Title: Road Management Action on Invasive Phragmites
Date: Friday, April 21, 2023

Moved by: Councillor Barton
Seconded by: Councillor Lundy

WHEREAS Phragmites australis (Phragmites) is an invasive perennial grass that continues to cause
severe damage to wetlands and beaches in areas around the Great Lakes including Georgian Bay;
and

WHEREAS Phragmites australis grows and spreads rapidly, allowing the plant to invade new areas
and grow into large monoculture stands in a short amount of time, and is an allelopathic plant that
secretes toxins from its roots into the soil which impede the growth of neighboring plant species; and

WHEREAS Phragmites australis results in loss of biodiversity and species richness, loss of habitat,
changes in hydrology due to its high metabolic rate, changes in nutrient cycling as it is slow to
decompose, an increased fire hazard due to the combustibility of its dead stalks, and can have an
adverse impact on agriculture, particularly in drainage ditches; and

WHEREAS invasive Phragmites has been identified as Canada’s worst invasive plant species by
Agriculture and Agrifood Canada; and

WHEREAS the Ontario government has made it illegal to import, deposit, release, breed/grow, buy,
sell, lease or trade invasive Phragmites under the Invasive Species Act; and

WHEREAS Phragmites occupy over 4,800 hectares of land around Lake St. Clair alone, while 212
hectares of Phragmites occupy land along the St. Lawrence River. The Georgian Bay Area is
particularly affected by Phragmites australis, with more than 700 stands along the shorelines and
multiple visible stands on the highways and roads that threaten valuable infrastructure and wetland
areas; and



WHEREAS volunteers, non-governmental organizations, and various municipalities have invested tens
of thousands of dollars in investments and labour annually for more than eight years in executing
managements plans to control invasive Phragmites on roads, coasts, shorelines and in wetlands; and

WHEREAS roads and highways where Phragmites that are left untreated become spread vectors that
continually risk new and treated wetlands and coastal shoreline areas; and

WHEREAS according to “Smart Practices for the Control of Invasive Phragmites along Ontario’s
Roads” by the Ontario Phragmites Working Group, best road management practices for Phragmites
australis include early detection, herbicide application, and cutting; and

WHEREAS these best management practices are most effective when used in a multi-pronged
approach as opposed to when used as stand-alone control measures; and

WHEREAS Mother Nature does not recognize political boundaries. Therefore, it is imperative that
Municipalities, Districts, the Province, and the Federal government work together in collaboration to
eradicate Canada’s worst invasive plant species Phragmites australis.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Council for the Township of The Archipelago directs its
staff to implement best management practices to promote early detection of invasive Phragmites, and
to implement best management practices for invasive Phragmites, and to join the Ontario Phragmites
Working Group to collaborate on the eradication of Phragmites in Ontario.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Council for the Township of The Archipelago directs staff to insert
clean equipment protocols into tenders and that there is oversight that the protocols are followed.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Council for the Township of The Archipelago requests the Ontario
Ministry of Transportation to map and treat invasive Phragmites annually on all its highways.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Ontario Ministry of Transportation (MTO) communicates the
strategy on mapping (detecting sites) and controlling invasive Phragmites on provincial highways, the
specific highway management plans and results by each MTO region and each highway in the region
and work in coordination with Township of The Archipelago.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Council for the Township of The Archipelago directs its staff to send
this resolution to all municipalities that are part of the Georgian Bay watershed, to the Minister of
Transportation, Christopher Balasa the Manager, Maintenance Management, and MPP (the
Municipality’s local MPP).

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that Council for the Township of The Archipelago requests all levels of
government to consider funding support to aid the Township of The Archipelago in managing invasive
Phragmites; and directs staff to send a copy of this resolution to the Ontario Minister of Environment,
Conservation and Parks and the Minister of Environment and Climate Change Canada.



 
 
 

Carried



 

Dufferin Ontario Provincial Police 
 

Township of Melancthon 
 Police Services Board Report 

 09 May 2023 
 

 
 

Detachment Commander’s Report 
 
It is my pleasure to provide this report to the Township of Melancthon Police 
Services Board. The Detachment Personnel are committed to providing a 
professional policing service that addresses identified community needs and 
concerns. 
 
 
RODUCTION TO POLICE ORDERS: COMMISSIONER’S 
MESSAGE: Page 1 of 5 
THE PROMISE OF THE OPP   
 
OPP Vision                  Safe Communities . . . A Secure Ontario. 
 
OPP Mission 
 
To serve our province by protecting its citizens, upholding the law, and 
preserving public safety. 
 
OPP Values 
 
Serving with PRIDE, PROFESSIONALISM, & HONOUR 
 
Interacting with RESPECT, COMPASSION & FAIRNESS 
 
Leading with INTEGRITY, HONESTY, & COURAGE 
 
 
Always doing the right things for the right reasons. 
 



Police Services Board Report for Melancthon
2023/Jan to 2023/Mar

Public Complaints
Policy 0
Service 0
Conduct 0

Date information collected from Professional Standards Bureau Commander Reports:    2023-04-12
Data Source
Ontario
Provincial
Police,
Professional
Standards
Bureau
Commander
Reports

- Includes all public policy, service and conduct complaints submitted to the Office of the Independent Police Review Director 
(OIPRD)

Secondary Employment

Detachment: 1N - DUFFERIN
Location code(s): 1N00 - DUFFERIN
Area code(s): 1005 - Melancthon (old association)

Report Generated by: Report Generated on: 
Girdler, Brad 12-Apr-23 12:23:06 PM

PP–CSC–Operational Planning-4300



Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Melancthon
January to March - 2023

Billing Categories
(Billing categories below do not match 
traditional crime groupings)

2023  2022

January 
to 

March

Year to 
Date

Time 
Standard

Year To Date 
Weighted Hours

January 
to 

March

Year to 
Date Time 

Standard
Year To Date 

Weighted Hours

Violent Criminal 
Code

Attempted Murder 0 0  0.0 1 1 15.8 15.8

Sexual Assault 1 1 15.8 15.8 1 1 15.8 15.8

Non-Consensual 
Distribution of Intimate 
Images

1 1 15.8 15.8 0 0  0.0

Assault-Level 1 0 0  0.0 1 1 15.8 15.8

Extortion 1 1 15.8 15.8 0 0  0.0

Criminal Harassment 3 3 15.8 47.4 1 1 15.8 15.8

Utter Threats to Person 1 1 15.8 15.8 3 3 15.8 47.4

Total 7 7 15.8 110.6 7 7 15.8 110.6

Property Crime 
Violations

Arson - Auto 1 1 6.4 6.4 0 0  0.0

Break & Enter 2 2 6.4 12.8 1 1 6.4 6.4

Theft of Motor Vehicle 0 0  0.0 1 1 6.4 6.4

Theft Under -master 
code 1 1 6.4 6.4 0 0  0.0

Theft under - Other Theft 1 1 6.4 6.4 2 2 6.4 12.8

Theft FROM Motor 
Vehicle Under $5,000 1 1 6.4 6.4 0 0  0.0

Fraud -Master code 1 1 6.4 6.4 0 0  0.0

Fraud - 
Steal/Forge/Poss./Use 
Credit Card

0 0  0.0 1 1 6.4 6.4

Fraud -Money/property/
security <= $5,000 0 0  0.0 1 1 6.4 6.4

Fraud - Other 2 2 6.4 12.8 0 0  0.0

Total 9 9 6.4 57.6 6 6 6.4 38.4

Other Criminal 
Code Violations 
(Excluding 
traffic)

Offensive Weapons-
Possession of Weapons 0 0  0.0 1 1 7.5 7.5

Bail Violations - Fail To 
Comply 1 1 7.5 7.5 0 0  0.0

Disturb the Peace 0 0  0.0 1 1 7.5 7.5

Total 1 1 7.5 7.5 2 2 7.5 15.0

Drug Possession Drug related occurrence 0 0  0.0 1 1 7.1 7.1

Total 0 0  0.0 1 1 7.1 7.1

Drugs Possession of cannabis 
for purpose of 
distributing

0 0  0.0 1 1 68.0 68.0

Total 0 0  0.0 1 1 68.0 68.0

Statutes & Acts Mental Health Act 4 4 3.4 13.6 3 3 3.4 10.2

Mental Health Act - No 
contact with Police 1 1 3.4 3.4 0 0  0.0

Mental Health Act - 
Attempt Suicide 0 0  0.0 1 1 3.4 3.4

Report Content Last Updated: Report generated by: Report generated on:
2023/04/08 Girdler, Brad 12-Apr-23 12:20:44 PM

Page 1 of 3



Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Melancthon
January to March - 2023

Billing Categories
(Billing categories below do not match 
traditional crime groupings)

2023  2022

January 
to 

March

Year to 
Date

Time 
Standard

Year To Date 
Weighted Hours

January 
to 

March

Year to 
Date Time 

Standard
Year To Date 

Weighted Hours

Statutes & Acts Mental Health Act - 
Threat of Suicide 1 1 3.4 3.4 2 2 3.4 6.8

Mental Health Act - 
Voluntary Transport 1 1 3.4 3.4 0 0  0.0

Mental Health Act - 
Apprehension 0 0  0.0 1 1 3.4 3.4

Trespass To Property 
Act 3 3 3.4 10.2 4 4 3.4 13.6

Total 10 10 3.4 34.0 11 11 3.4 37.4

Operational Animal Stray 2 2 3.8 7.6 0 0  0.0

Animal Injured 0 0  0.0 1 1 3.8 3.8

Animal - Other 1 1 3.8 3.8 0 0  0.0

Domestic Disturbance 6 6 3.8 22.8 7 7 3.8 26.6

Suspicious Person 2 2 3.8 7.6 1 1 3.8 3.8

Phone -Nuisance - No 
Charges Laid 0 0  0.0 1 1 3.8 3.8

Fire - Building 1 1 3.8 3.8 1 1 3.8 3.8

Fire - Vehicle 0 0  0.0 1 1 3.8 3.8

Insecure Condition -
Master code 1 1 3.8 3.8 0 0  0.0

Missing Person Located 
12 & older 0 0  0.0 1 1 3.8 3.8

Noise Complaint - 
Animal 1 1 3.8 3.8 0 0  0.0

Found Property -Master 
code 0 0  0.0 1 1 3.8 3.8

Lost Property -Master 
code 1 1 3.8 3.8 1 1 3.8 3.8

Sudden Death - Natural 
Causes 2 2 3.8 7.6 0 0  0.0

Suspicious Vehicle 5 5 3.8 19.0 4 4 3.8 15.2

Trouble with Youth 1 1 3.8 3.8 0 0  0.0

Vehicle Recovered - 
Automobile 1 1 3.8 3.8 0 0  0.0

Unwanted Persons 1 1 3.8 3.8 2 2 3.8 7.6

Neighbour Dispute 3 3 3.8 11.4 2 2 3.8 7.6

Other Municipal By-
Laws 0 0  0.0 2 2 3.8 7.6

Assist Fire Department 0 0  0.0 2 2 3.8 7.6

Assist Public 8 8 3.8 30.4 18 18 3.8 68.4

Family Dispute 5 5 3.8 19.0 4 4 3.8 15.2

Total 41 41 3.8 155.8 49 49 3.8 186.2

Operational2 False Alarm -Others 2 2 1.4 2.8 1 1 1.4 1.4

Keep the Peace 1 1 1.4 1.4 5 5 1.4 7.0

Report Content Last Updated: Report generated by: Report generated on:
2023/04/08 Girdler, Brad 12-Apr-23 12:20:44 PM

Page 2 of 3



Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Melancthon
January to March - 2023

Billing Categories
(Billing categories below do not match 
traditional crime groupings)

2023  2022

January 
to 

March

Year to 
Date

Time 
Standard

Year To Date 
Weighted Hours

January 
to 

March

Year to 
Date Time 

Standard
Year To Date 

Weighted Hours

Operational2 911 call - Dropped Cell 4 4 1.4 5.6 1 1 1.4 1.4

Total 7 7 1.4 9.8 7 7 1.4 9.8

Traffic MVC (MOTOR 
VEHICLE COLLISION) -
Master code

4 4 3.7 14.8 2 2 3.7 7.4

MVC - Personal Injury 
(MOTOR VEHICLE 
COLLISION)

0 0  0.0 3 3 3.7 11.1

MVC - Prop. Dam. Non 
Reportable 7 7 3.7 25.9 18 18 3.7 66.6

MVC - Prop. Dam. 
Reportable (MOTOR 
VEHICLE COLLISION)

15 15 3.7 55.5 32 32 3.7 118.4

MVC - Prop. Dam. 
Failed to Remain 
(MOTOR VEHICLE 
COLLISION)

2 2 3.7 7.4 0 0  0.0

Total 28 28 3.7 103.6 55 55 3.7 203.5

Total 103 103 478.9 139 139 676.0

Note to Detachment Commanders:


●
The content of each report is to be shared by the Detachment Commander only with the municipality for which it was generated. 
The municipality may treat this as a public document and distribute it as they wish.

●
All data is sourced from the Niche RMS application. Included are 'reported' occurrences  (actuals and unfounded occurrences) for 'billable' 
occurrences ONLY. Data is refreshed on a weekly basis.

●
The Traffic category includes motor vehicle collision (MVC) occurrences entered into Niche (UCR code 8521). MVCs are NOT sourced 
from the eCRS application for this report.

●
Only the primary violation is counted within an occurrence.
●
Time standards displayed are for the 2023 billing period.





Note to Municipalities:


●
Data contained within this report is dynamic in nature and numbers will change over time as the Ontario Provincial Police continues to 
investigate and solve crime.

●
This report is NOT to be used for crime trend analysis as not all occurrences are included.
●
Data groupings within this report do not match traditional crime groupings seen in other public reports such as the OPP Police Services 

Board reports or Statistics Canada reporting.


Report Content Last Updated: Report generated by: Report generated on:
2023/04/08 Girdler, Brad 12-Apr-23 12:20:44 PM

Page 3 of 3



Updated : Wednesday, April 26, 2023   -   Current Period : 1999/12/31
  1N - DUFFERIN     2023     All Offence Hours of Day     All Offence Days of Week     All Offence Months     All Coverage 
Types     CC_Provincial Statutes     All Offence Act Part Types     All Courts     All Badges     All License Plate Location     All 
Offender Gender     All Offender Age Group     All Date Added     All Prior Offence Date     MEASURES    

Offence Count as values HTA CC-Traffic (Revised) CC-Non-Traffic (Revised) Other CC_Provincial Statutes

2023 Q 1 January 713 0 18 79 810

February 601 2 10 60 673

March 642 0 0 57 699

All Offence Months 1,956 2 28 196 2,182

2023 1,956 2 28 196 2,182

Zero suppression rows and columns. Suppression options applied: zero values, division by zero, missing values, overflow 
values. 



Part 1 Summary for Melancthon  
 

 
 

Part 3 Summary for Melancthon 
 

 
 
 



Incident Incident
Date Time

C 03-Jan-23 2:07 No 89 89 MELANCTHON TWP COUNTY ROAD 124 Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 03-Jan-23 14:42 No COUNTY ROAD 124 MELANCTHON TWP COUNTY ROAD 21 Non-Fatal Injury Disobeyed traffic control Motor Vehicle
C 05-Jan-23 7:45 No 10 10 MELANCTHON TWP 5TH LINE Property Damage Only Debris on roadway Motor Vehicle
C 05-Jan-23 14:00 No COUNTY ROAD 124 MELANCTHON TWP 20 SIDEROAD Property Damage Only Fail to Share Motor Vehicle
C 14-Jan-23 7:30 No COUNTY ROAD 2 MELANCTHON TWP 4TH LINE Property Damage Only Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C 18-Jan-23 6:10 No 10 10 MELANCTHON TWP COUNTY ROAD 21 Property Damage Only Failed to yield right of way Motor Vehicle
C 21-Jan-23 16:45 No COUNTY ROAD 21 MELANCTHON TWP 4TH LINE Property Damage Only Animal - Wild or Domestic Motor Vehicle
C 24-Jan-23 11:20 No 10 10 MELANCTHON TWP COUNTY ROAD 17 Non-Fatal Injury Improper passing Motor Vehicle
C 23-Jan-23 23:20 No COUNTY ROAD 17 MELANCTHON TWP Property Damage Only Inattentive driver Motor Vehicle
C 25-Jan-23 15:29 No 89 10&89 MELANCTHON TWP sylvanwood Non-Fatal Injury Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C 07-Feb-23 11:57 No COUNTY ROAD 124 MELANCTHON TWP COUNTY ROAD 21 Property Damage Only Improper passing Motor Vehicle
C 10-Feb-23 20:55 No 4TH LINE MELANCTHON TWP Property Damage Only Fail to Share Motor Vehicle
C 21-Feb-23 18:36 No COUNTY ROAD 9 MELANCTHON TWP 10 Property Damage Only Lost control Motor Vehicle
C 21-Feb-23 14:59 No COUNTY ROAD 124 MELANCTHON TWP 20 SIDEROAD Property Damage Only Lost control Motor Vehicle
C 27-Feb-23 18:08 No 89 89 MELANCTHON TWP COUNTY ROAD 124 Property Damage Only Improper passing Motor Vehicle
C 07-Mar-23 19:36 No 10 10 MELANCTHON TWP Property Damage Only Lost control Motor Vehicle
C 07-Mar-23 17:55 No COUNTY ROAD 9 MELANCTHON TWP 2ND LINE Property Damage Only Lost control Motor Vehicle
C 12-Mar-23 16:23 No COUNTY ROAD 124 MELANCTHON TWP Property Damage Only Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C 15-Mar-23 7:38 No 10 10 MELANCTHON TWP COUNTY ROAD 17 Property Damage Only Following too closely Motor Vehicle
C 18-Mar-23 16:35 No COUNTY ROAD 124 MELANCTHON TWP COUNTY ROAD 21 Property Damage Only Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C 18-Mar-23 17:02 No COUNTY ROAD 124 MELANCTHON TWP 20 SIDEROAD Property Damage Only Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C 18-Mar-23 20:03 No COUNTY ROAD 17 MELANCTHON TWP 89 Property Damage Only Lost control Motor Vehicle
C 20-Mar-23 11:43 No COUNTY ROAD 124 MELANCTHON TWP COUNTY ROAD 21 Property Damage Only Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle
C 25-Mar-23 8:45 No COUNTY ROAD 2 MELANCTHON TWP 10TH LINE Property Damage Only Speed -- too fast for conditions Motor Vehicle

Incident Type Primary Cause Report Type

Wednesday, April 12, 2023

Traffic File Control Register

Report Period: 01-JAN-2023 thru 31-MAR-2023

Report Criteria --> Detachment Code starting with {1N} Report Type equals {*} Incident Type equals {*} 

S
t
a
t
u
s

Self-
Report

ed Location Jurisdiction RdHwy Intersection



 



False Alarms in Melancthon January - March 2023 - Total: 2 

Call Date Location  

Alarm 2023/03/26 02:37 096041 4th Line Southwest 
Alarm 2023/03/29 17:39 176 Main Street 

 



 
 

 
ACTION PLAN Township of Melancthon 
 
R.I.D.E. Hours 
 
2023 – YTD:   4.50 

January:  3.00 
February:  0.00 
March:  1.50 

 
Mental Health Occurrences  
 
2023 – YTD:    13 

January:  4 
February:  2 
March:  7 
 

Trouble with Youth Occurrences 
 
2023 – YTD:    1 

January:  0 
February:  0 
March:  1 

 
Arrests – Impaired by Alcohol 
 
2023 – YTD:    1 

January:  0 
February:  1 
March:  0 
 

R.I.D.E. Grant Vehicles Checked 
 
2023 – YTD:   180 
 
Heavy Truck Enforcement: 
 
2023 – March 1st – April 16th   

Charges:  6 
Locations:  4th Line, County Road 17, and 2nd Line SW 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

AUXILIARY UNIT: 
 

Unit Hours  January February March   
Administration  78.00 60.00 67.50   
Training  47.50 77.00 57.00   
Special Detail  7.00 0.00 14.00   
Cruiser Patrol  0.00 90.00 19.00   
ATV Patrol  0.00 14.00 4.00   
Community Policing  13.25 50.00 79.50   
TOTAL  145.75 291.00 241.00 
     

 



3-Apr-2023 10:59am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de l'Ontario Page: 1 of 2

2023-03-23

DUFFERIN OPP REMINDS MOTORISTS TO STOP FOR SCHOOL
BUSES WHEN RED LIGHTS ARE FLASHING
FROM/DE:   Dufferin Detachment                                      DATE: March 23, 2023

DUFFERIN OPP REMINDS MOTORISTS TO STOP FOR SCHOOL BUSES WHEN RED LIGHTS
ARE FLASHING  

(DUFFERIN COUNTY, ON) - The Dufferin Detachment of the Ontario Provincial Police along with area
school bus drivers would like to remind all drivers that a stopped school bus with its red overhead
flashing lights and extended stop arm requires all approaching drivers to stop and not pass by the bus.
Drivers should also adjust their speed and be aware of extra vehicle traffic and pedestrian traffic during
school times in school areas and zones.

For more information please view the following Ministry of Transportation link
- https://www.ontario.ca/document/official-ministry-transportation-mto-t-
uck-handbook/stopping-school-buses

An updated Safety Message from Behind the School Bus Steering Wheel - please view the following link
- https://twitter.com/OPP_CR/status/1567551500167118849

Points to Remember

Focus 100 per cent of your attention on the road and put away unnecessary distractions. ●

Slowdown in school zones and respect the posted speed limit. There will be a high volume of students●

traveling between home and school by bus, on foot and by bicycle.  
Be aware of school buses with their yellow then red flashing lights activated. The fine for passing a●

school bus with its red lights activated is $490 minimum and six demerit points.

In Closing

 In response to an increase in complaints of vehicles not stopping for school buses in Dufferin County,
officers will be conducting extra patrols during school hours. Drivers that are found in violation will be
served a Provincial Offences Notices for "Failing to stop for a School Bus" that comes with a price tag of
$490.00 and six demerit points upon conviction. I STOP YOU STOP

 Members of the Dufferin Detachment of the Ontario Provincial Police are committed to public safety,
delivering proactive and innovative policing in partnership with our communities. Officers value your

https://www.ontario.ca/document/official-ministry-transportation-mto-truck-handbook/stopping-school-buses
https://www.ontario.ca/document/official-ministry-transportation-mto-truck-handbook/stopping-school-buses
https://twitter.com/OPP_CR/status/1567551500167118849
https://oppnews.ca/files/20210902_202409_22912.pdf


3-Apr-2023 10:59am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de l'Ontario Page: 2 of 2

contribution to building safe communities.

- 30 -

 

Media Contact:

Sergeant Terri-Ann Pencarinha

Dufferin OPP Detachment

519-943-3838

Terri-Ann.Pencarinha@opp.ca 

Follow Us:

#DufferinOPP

Twitter @OPP_CR

Facebook @OPPCentralRegion



3-Apr-2023 10:58am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de l'Ontario Page: 1 of 2

2023-03-29

DUFFERIN OPP WELCOMES STAFF SERGEANT JOHN
BULIGAN
FROM/DE:   Dufferin Detachment                                          DATE: March 29, 2023

DUFFERIN OPP WELCOMES STAFF SERGEANT JOHN BULIGAN

(DUFFERIN COUNTY, ON) - The Dufferin Detachment of the Ontario Provincial Police (OPP) is
pleased to announce the promotion of Staff Sergeant John Buligan from Sergeant to Staff Sergeant and
transfer from Nottawasaga to the Dufferin Detachment.

Staff Sergeant John Buligan has been a member of the Ontario Provincial Police for 27-years. During
this time, he has served at Aurora Detachment, Caledon Detachment and Nottawasaga Detachment. He
has worked in various units which include the Emergency Response Team (ERT), the Urban Search and
Rescue, Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear Response Team (UCRT), Crime Unit, Drug
Enforcement Unit and Community Street Crime Unit.

Staff Sergeant John Buligan has worked extensively in the Dufferin detachment area over several years
specifically in the role of Team Leader for the Community Street Crime Unit.

The incredible amount of experience John possesses, his positive attitude, dedication to his work,
professionalism and commitment to his community make him a great asset to Dufferin County.

"I look forward to building on the ongoing successes at the Dufferin OPP detachment in all areas of
policing". - Staff Sergeant John Buligan 

"I want to welcome S/Sgt Buligan to Dufferin. We look forward to your leadership and dedication in
serving our communities". - Inspector Terry Ward, Dufferin Detachment Commander

(Photo attached)

- 30 -

 

Media Contact:



3-Apr-2023 10:58am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de l'Ontario Page: 2 of 2

Sergeant Terri-Ann Pencarinha

Dufferin OPP Detachment

519-943-3838

Terri-Ann.Pencarinha@opp.ca 

Follow Us:

#DufferinOPP

Twitter @OPP_CR

Facebook @OPPCentralRegion

Attachments:

S/Sgt John Buligan●

https://oppnews.ca/files/20230329_201603_98572.jpg

	May 29, 2023 Roads Agenda
	April 25, 2023 Roads Minutes
	Email from Samantha Cobra
	Road Construction Financing Agreement - V1 - 19 May 22
	4279_001
	23-058.Road Management Action on Invasive Phragmites
	Q1 Melancthon
	Binder1
	Q1 Melancthon
	Melancthon Q1
	Binder1
	PSB Cover page 
	RODUCTION TO POLICE ORDERS: COMMISSIONER’S MESSAGE: Page 1 of 5

	comp
	calls


	Traffic
	Melancthon Q1
	POA
	Binder1
	TFCR
	TFCR_export





	MVC
	Binder1
	Q1 Melancthon
	Melancthon Q1
	Binder1
	Alarms



	stats
	Q1 Melancthon
	Melancthon Q1
	Binder1
	OPP_News_Release_123003
	OPP_News_Release_123136

	Binder1







